City of Rochester Hills 1060 Rochester Hills Dr.
AGENDA SUMMARY Rochester Hills, M1 48309

' 248.656.4630
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org
Legislative File No: 2005-0324
TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director, Department of Public Service, 656-4685
DATE: July 13, 2005

SUBJECT: City File #99-002

REQUEST:

Request for acceptance of an Agreement for Maintenance of a Storm Water Detention System, between
The Pointe Group, a Michigan Corporation, and the City of Rochester Hills for the Piontkowski Office
Building, City File #99-002.

BACKGROUND:

The Agreement for Maintenance of a Storm Water Detention System is required to insure that the storm
water system is maintained for proper operation, for The Pointe Group, Inc., a Michigan Corporation, for the
Piotkowski  Office Building, for Parcel No. #15-34-477-016.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Public Service is recommending that the Agreement for Maintenance of the Storm
Water System be accepted.

RESOLUTION
NEXT AGENDA ITEM
RETURNTO AGENDA
APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE
Department Review g / 7 / oy

Department Director "%_f‘ p ﬁﬁ ? 5 //6 /[0S

Mayor : %/%_%M,é/xzﬁz%& v/ 20 s°

City Council Liaison

Document2



